
1 

Bellefonte Borough Council Business Meeting 
7:30 PM, Monday, July 1st, 2024 

In-Person, Council Chambers 
301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 

      VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS      
       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  
      www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy 
       limits.  

AGENDA 

I. 7:30 PM CALL MEETING TO ORDER

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ROLL CALL

Mr. Bernier, President, North Ward Ms. Purnell, North Ward 
Mr. Brachbill, South Ward Ms. Sedgwick, West   Ward 
Ms. Cleeton, South Ward  Ms. Tosti-Vasey, West Ward 
Ms. Dann, Vice-President, South Ward  Mr. Larson, Junior Council Member 
Mr. Johnson, North Ward  Mayor Johnson, At Large 
Ms. McKean, West Ward 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

In accordance with Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council cannot take official action on it with 
some exceptions.  The Council can act on matters relating to potential or real emergencies.  Council may add a 
matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote.  The Council should state the reason why the 
action item is being added to the agenda.  Council may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT (Oral)
This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding any action items listed on this meeting agenda or any 
comments in general. No deliberations will be entered into by Council at this time. Please sign in, come to the 
podium at the appropriate time, and state your name and address and which item you are speaking about. Please 
try to limit comments to three minutes maximum. 
 Bellefonte Area Rotary Club Presentation-Governor’s Park Restroom Renovations

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 1 of 66

http://www.cnet1.org/


2 
 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS (written) 
 

Centre County Recycling & Refuse Authority Summer 2024 Newsletter. FYI no council action is needed. 
 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be acted upon by a single motion. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council request specific items to be removed for 
separate action.  

 
Finance Budget V. Actual May 2024 
Finance Budget V. Actual Summary May 2024 
General Council Meeting Minutes June 17, 2024 
Finance Treasurers Report May 2024 
Finance Voucher Summary May 2024 

 
Call for a motion/2nd to approve the Consent Agenda 

IX. REPORTS 
 

Please limit all reports/rebuttals/deliberations to three minutes maximum. 
DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL/ 

STAFF 
REPORT 

Mayor Mayor Johnson None 
Jr. Council Member 
 May & June 2024 Report 

Mr. Larson Verbal 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA)  
 The next HARB Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 9th at 8:30 am 
 The Planning Commission Meeting scheduled for Monday, July 8th is 

canceled.  

Ms. Thompson None 

 

X. CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 
 

SEDA-COG put out an announcement for an Engineering Firm to design the Suspension Bridge renovation. After being 
reviewed by staff a motion is recommended. Motion/2nd to select Barton & Loguidice to perform this service as they 
scored 99.5 out of 100 on the selecting criteria. 
Water Service Line Inventory Information has been added to the Bellefonte.net website.  The water service line inventory is 
due to PA DEP no later than October 16, 2024.  It would be helpful if customers sent in a picture of their water service line 
where it comes through the wall into the structure.  More information can be found on the borough’s website.  FYI, no 
council action is requested.  

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Consider canceling the 2nd council meeting in August (August 19th).  Previous councils have approved this as a summer 
break from the meeting schedule.  Motion/2nd to cancel the August 19th, 2024 council meeting.   

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

 The council meeting will be adjourned at or as close as possible to 9:00 PM 
 
The Council Code of Conduct and the 2024 List of Goals/action items will be included with each Agenda.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 2 of 66



Centre County  
Recycling and 
Refuse Authority
253 Transfer Rd.
Bellefonte, PA 16823
(814) 238-7005
ccrra@centrecountyrecycles.org
www.centrecountyrecycles.org

CENTRE 
COUNTY Summer 2024

Stay connected 
and informed  
with CCRRA

Art Alliance Annual Recycled Art Show

Printed on Recycled Paper

www.centrecountyrecycles.org 

@CentreCountyRecycling

@CCRRA1

Hours of Operation
Transfer Station
Monday – Saturday 
8:00 am to 4:00 pm

Recycling Processing Facility
Monday - Friday 
8:00 am to 4:00 pm

Office
Monday – Friday 
8:00 am to 4:30 pm

Holiday Collection
Schedule Changes 

Early Curbside Collection  
Begins May 28

Juneteenth

Independence Day

Labor Day

See page 3 for details.

To beat the heat, curbside 
collection to start at 6:00AM 
this summer.  

See page three for details.

and REFUSE AUTHORITY

RRA

CE
NTRE COUNTY RECYCLING

The Art Alliance of Central Pennsylvania’s Recycled Show is now in its 30th year, 
with the theme “Dreamworld.” CCRRA is delighted to host an extended show each 
summer in its Interpretive Center, through August. 

The selection of eight works are from the 2024 exhibit held in March, at Kish Bank 
in Downtown State College. Included is the dazzling popular vote winner, The Book 
of Nareroo, by Donna Lawrence, a dragon made of CDs and DVDs. All of the works 
are made from recycled materials, including board game pieces, Altoid tins, and 
worn denim jeans.  Cash awards were sponsored by Joe Krentzman & Son, Inc.

Thanks go to the show’s chair, Anni Matsick, for set-up.

Stop by the Authority between the hours of 8:30am and 4:00pm Monday - Friday
if you would like an in-person view of the display housed in our Interpretive Center.

Back, l-r: Cold Dark Orb by Christine Staver 
Both Sides by Kari Roslund (Honorable Mention)

Front: The Book of Nareroo by Donna 
Lawrence (Popular Vote)

Back, l-r: Caught in a Maze by Dotty Ford 
(Honorable Mention)
Beneath the Surface by Joe Fennewald 
Condo-Mints by Stacie Bird (3rd Place)

Front, l-r: This is Her Pillow, This is Her Bed by 
Ruth Knowles, Dreaming Mother and Child by 
Holly Foy (Honorable Mention)

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 3 of 66



Centre County

Honoring our 2024 Centre County Green Community Partners

AAUW State College      Nittany Eye Associates
Centre Region COG Refuse & Recycling Program  Nittany Valley Charter School
Centre Volunteers in Medicine (CVIM)   Park Forest Middle School
*Envinity Inc       Penn State University
Foxdale Village      Pick Research Solutions, Inc
General Potter Farm      *Scraps & Skeins
Good Day Cafe      Simplicity: A Bed and Breakfast
Gray’s Woods Elementary School/SCASD   State College Presbyterian Church
Habitat for Humanity Restore    *The Queen, A Victorian Bed and Breakfast
Happy Valley Optical, Inc.     The Village at Penn State
KB Offset Printing      Village Heights
Keck’s Collision Repair     Weis Markets  

This past April, the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority held an awards luncheon to honor 24 
of our area’s best green businesses, schools, and organizations.

Over 60 area business owners, teachers, school administrators, employees and community members were 
present at the awards luncheon in coordination with Earth Day to receive recognition for their efforts both in 
recycling and sustainability.

The Authority’s Recycling Coordinator, Mimi Joy Cooper addressed the crowd and our Emerald Award 
Winners from Envinity, Scraps & Skeins and The Queen, A Victorian Bed and Breakfast each gave a short 
presentation showcasing their programs.  

Our 2024 Green Community Partners are listed below and each were spotlighted on CCRRA’s Facebook,
Twitter & Instagram pages over the past few months.  

We will hold the next Green Community Partnership Awards Luncheon in the spring of 2026.  Look for 
information next year on how you can apply!    

2024 Centre County Green Community Partners

*Denotes 2024 Emerald Award Winners

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 4 of 66



Early Collection Starts 
May 28
The crews will start their 
recycling routes at 6:00 AM 
beginning Tuesday, May 28.  
To ensure collection, be sure 
to place your recycling bin out 
an hour earlier than usual this 
summer.

The collection crews will resume 
their normal collection schedule 
the day after Labor Day, Tuesday, 
September 3.

Upcoming 2024 
Centre County 
Recycling and Refuse 
Authority Board
Meetings
 Check the Calendar of Events
 on our website for meeting
 times,  agendas and information
 on how to join virtually.

· June 24; 4:30pm

· July 22; 4:30pm

· August 26; 4:30pm

CCRRA’s Summer Holiday Collection Schedule  
On Thursday, July 4, the Authority and our entire operation will be 

CLOSED for Independence Day.  Likewise, on Monday, September 2,  the 
Authority and our entire operation will be CLOSED for Labor Day.  

Check the schedules below to see if the holidays delay your recycling and 
refuse collection.

Holiday Monday Tuesday
Wednes-

day
Thurs-

day

Juneteenth
Week of  June 17

Bulk/Brush
Collection

Regular
Collection

Collection 
Delayed 
One Day

Collection 
Delayed 
One Day

Independence 
Day
Week of  July 1

Bulk/Brush
Collection

Regular
Collection

Regular
Collection

Collection 
Delayed 
One Day

Labor Day
Week of
September 2

NO Bulk/
Brush

Collection

Regular
Collection

Regular
Collection

Regular
Collection

State College Borough Holiday Collection Schedule

Bellefonte Borough Holiday Collection Schedule

Centre Region COG Holiday Collection Schedule

Holiday
Normal Date for 

Refuse/
Recycling Collection

Alternate Date for 
Refuse/

Recycling Collection

Independence Day Thursday, July 4 Wednesday, July 3

Labor Day Monday, September 2 Wednesday, Sept 4

*For all other municipalities, please contact your trash hauler for a list of possible holiday delays.

Summer 2024

The following applies to residents living in the Townships of  Benner, College, Ferguson, Harris & Patton.

July 4; Independence Day - Recycling collection will be delayed one day from Thursday.  Thursday’s recycling will 
be collected on Friday and Friday’s on Saturday.    
 

Labor Day; September 2 - Recycling collection will be delayed one day from Monday.  Monday’s recycling will be 
collected on Tuesday and so on throughout the week.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 5 of 66



Centre County Recycling
and Refuse Authority

Chair
Dennis Hameister

 
Vice Chair

Trilby Mayes
 

Secretary
Mark Henry

 
Treasurer
Tim Miller

 
Board Member

Jerry Lese 

Board Member
Ashley Snook

Board Member
Richard Stehouwer

Executive Director
Ted W. Onufrak

 
Recycling Coordinator

Mimi Joy Cooper
 

Operations Manager
Regan Hosterman

Office Manager
Katrina Pope

 
Education Coordinator

Amy Schirf
 

Ordinance Enforcement Officer
Dave Watson

Ordinance Enforcement Officer
Ty Corl

 
Commercial Recycling Coordinator  

Ed Hicks

This publication is partially funded by an 
Act 101 Recycling Grant through

www.depweb.state.pa.us

RECYCLE
CENTRE COUNTY RECYCLING & REFUSE AUTHORITY

GLASS - BOTTLES, jugs & JARS
Rinse containers. Lids and labels acceptable.

CORRUGATED CARDBOARD  
Break down all cardboard boxes. Place beside bin.

814.238.7005
www.centrecountyrecycles.org

CENTRE COUNTY RECYCLING 

& REFUSE AUTHORITY

When in doubt,
Check it out

PLASTIC - BOTTLES, JUGS & JARS
Rinse containers. Lids and labels acceptable.

NO Batteries
NO Styrofoam™
NO Paper Plates/Cups
NO Glassware/Ceramics
NO Miscellaneous Plastics

MIXED PAPER, PAPERBOARD, MAGAZINES & NEWSPAPER 
Must be bagged or bundled together or they will not be accepted. Bag shredded paper. Place inside bin.

STEEL & ALUMINUM - CANS & FOIL
Rinse and remove food residue. Labels acceptable.

Centre County
Guide to Curbside Recycling

Centre County Recycles is a quarterly 
newsletter published for Centre County 
residents as a source of information 
regarding recycling and environmental 
issues. Centre County Recycles is printed 
on 30% RECYCLED CONTENT PAPER with 
soybean based inks AND IS RECYCLABLE.

We processed 11,745 tons of recyclables
at our facility in 2023.  This was collected 
from all of you in Centre County!  

Keep up the good work!

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 6 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 7 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 8 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 9 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 10 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 11 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 12 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 13 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 14 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 15 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 16 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 17 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 18 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 19 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 20 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 21 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 22 of 
66



Bellefonte 

Borough 

Council 

Packet 

July 

1, 
2024

Page 23 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 24 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 25 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 26 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 27 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 28 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 29 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 30 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 31 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 32 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 33 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 34 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 35 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 36 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 37 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 38 of 66



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

                           Regular Meeting 

  MEETING MINUTES 

June 17th, 2024 - 7:30 p.m. 
236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania 16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER (Council President Kent Bernier) 

The June 17, 2024 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Council was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

III. MEMBERS PRESENT  Mr. Kent Bernier, President 

     Mr. Randall Brachbill  

     Ms. Deborah Cleeton  

     Ms. Barbara Dann, Vice President 

     Mr. Douglas Johnson, Pro Tempore  

     Ms. Shawna McKean- Excused 

     Ms. Rita Purnell 

     Ms. Johanna Sedgwick  

     Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey 

     Mr. Christian Larson, Jr. Council Member 

     Mayor Buddy Johnson  

 

STAFF PRESENT   Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

    Mr. Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council cannot take official 

action on it with some exceptions. The Council can act on matters relating to potential or real 

emergencies. Council may add a matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. 

The Council should state the reason why the action item is being added to the agenda. Council 

may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

 

NONE 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT - Agenda and Non-Agenda/General Items and Comments 

NONE 

 

 

VI.  COMMUNICATIONS (Written) 

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Municipal Report for May 2024. No council 

action is needed. 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 39 of 66

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

June 17, 2024 

Page 2 

 

Bellefonte EMS 6th Annual Joint Meeting invitation for 7:00 pm on Tuesday, July 30th, 2024. 

The meeting will be held at Bellefonte EMS, 369 Phoenix Avenue, Bellefonte, PA. Please RSVP 

to Scott Rhoat at ssrhoat@bems.net by July 26th, 2024. No council action is needed. 

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (will be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise noted) 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be acted upon by a 

single motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council 

request specific items to be removed for separate action. 

 

Consent Agenda includes the following items: 

 

1. General Council Meeting Minutes May 20, 2024 

2. Finance Stover McGlaughlin Invoice May 2024 

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Brachbill seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion to 

approve the Consent Agenda carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

VIII. REPORTS   

Mayor Johnson  

NONE 

 

Police  (Chief Witmer) 

Report Submitted 

 

Junior Council Member Report 

NONE 

 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA)/Historical and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

 

Recommended for approval (Specific motions are stated in the OCA memo): 

• 425 N. Spring Street (Tatterson) – Deck replacement 

•  127 W. Bishop (Waffle Shop) – mural to be placed on side wall facing alley. 

Mural will depict individuals and events from Bellefonte history. 

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Dann seconded to approve both projects listed above. No discussion. 

Roll call vote. Motion to approve the plans carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 40 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

June 17, 2024 

Page 3 

 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

Items of interest:  

• The next HARB meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 25th at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 

Liaison Reports  (Reports were submitted) 

Nuisance Codes (Report submitted) 

Borough Manager (Report submitted) 

 

IX.  CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 

2024 Update on Stage at Talleyrand from Committee. No council action is needed. 

 

Bellefonte Waterfront DEP Report. No council action is needed. 

 

2024 CDBG Project Selection.  

 

Dann motioned and Tosti-Vasey seconded to approve the Suspension Bridge for the 2024 

CDBG Project. Motion to approve the project carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Cleeton seconded to approve Centre County, on behalf of Bellefonte 

Borough, to submit an application to the Pennsylvania Department of Community and 

Economic Development for FFY 2024 Community Development Block Grant Entitlement 

funding the Suspension Bridge Project. Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

Public Transit Services in Bellefonte Borough. As a result of both Spring and Benner Township 

exiting CATA services on June 30, 2025, and Bellefonte Borough doing the same, borough 

council is interested in having a task force explore options for public transit services after leaving 

the CATA services. Council will consider creating this task force by appointing two council 

members. Once appointed, the two council members can invite participation from Spring and 

Benner Townships, citizens, non-profits, etc. as they see fit. The task force will develop its own 

meeting schedule and provide periodic reports to Council. Staff will assist with meeting room 

reservations, meeting advertisements, etc. 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 41 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

June 17, 2024 

Page 4 

 

Dann motioned and Sedgwick seconded to create the Public Transit Services Task Force and 

to appoint to the Task Force, Council Members Deborah Cleeton and Joanne Tosti-Vasey. 

Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

 

Memo from Assistant Borough Manager on various projects and updates within the Borough. No 

Council action needed. 

 

Pennsylvania State Association of Boroughs (PSAB) Annual Conference. Several Bellefonte 

personnel attended the conference. Consider sharing information regarding legislation, policies, 

and programs learned at the conference. Several members shared information from the 

conference. 

 

Council Meeting Minutes. There has been considerable council meeting time taken to clarify the 

wording of the previous meeting minutes before their approval. Meeting minutes are to capture 

what was done, not what was said. Consider adopting the Action Minutes style. A sample of this 

style of meeting minutes is included.  

 

Brachbill motioned and Purnell seconded to adopt the Action Minutes style. Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:52pm.  

 

  

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 42 of 66



NAME (Please Print) 

tBo.<�o:.r� '\Sc:r< 

•• ""2,C) �� l_,.,.�be:.� S,

Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

Monday, June 17, 2024 

BOROUGH PHONE 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 43 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 44 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 45 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 46 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 47 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 48 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 49 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 50 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 51 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 52 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 53 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 54 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 55 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 56 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 57 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 58 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 59 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 60 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 61 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 62 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 63 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 64 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 65 of 66



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 1, 2024

Page 66 of 66


	COUNCIL MEETING--AGENDA 07012024
	COMMUNICATIONS--CCRRA_Summer_Newsletter_2024
	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual May 2024
	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual Summary May 2024
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.06172024.DRAFT
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.06172024.DRAFT
	June 17, 2024

	CONSENT--Treasurers Report May 2024
	CONSENT--Voucher Summary May 2024



